

# CONTACT

- **\** 0304-7269136
- ziaurrehmanshah100@gmail.com
- P/O Jhuggi Wala, Jatoi,Muzaffar Garh.

## **EDUCATION**

2019-2024

SHEIKH ZAYED MEDICAL COLLEGE/HOSPITAL

- BS Operation theatre technology
- CGPA: 3.6/4.0

2014-2016

**BISE DG KHAN** 

- Fsc Pre Medical
- Marks: 975/1100

### **SKILLS**

- OT Management
- Patient Care
- Teamwork
- Asepsis
- Autoclave
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

#### LANGUAGES

- English (Basic)
- Urdu (Fluent)

# **ZIA UR REHMAN SHAH**

# **OPERATION THEATRE TECHNOLOGIST**

## **ABOUT ME**

"Dedicated and compassionate Operation Theatre Technologist with a strong passion for delivering exceptional patient care. Recently graduated from Sheikh Zayed Medical College/Hospital with a 4 years BS programme in Operation Theatre Technology, I am eager to apply my knowledge and skills in a dynamic healthcare setting. I am excited to collaborate with interdisciplinary teams, continue learning, and grow as a professional in the operating room environment."

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Sheikh Zayed Medical Hospital**

2024

Clinical rotations/Internship

- Assisted surgeons and anesthesiologists during surgical procedures
- Gained hands-on experience with surgical instrumentations and equipments.
- Developed understanding of asepsis and sterilization techniques.
- Observed and participated in pre &post patient care activities.
- Autoclave operations and management.

#### **Research Project**

2023-2024

Comparison b/w propofol and sevo agitation in peads.

- Contributed in the research project
- Developed intubation skill
- · Collaborated with anesthesiologists
- Achieved knowledge about agitation behaviors in peads after intubation

#### Coursework

2020-2024

- Operation room techniques
- · Surgical instrumentations
- · Patient care and assessment
- Medical terminology
- Dressing and IV Cannulation

#### REFERENCE

Reference will be provided on demand.